

An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario,* accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, 1974, S.O. CHAPTER 122

AND IN THE MATTER OF THE LAND AND PREMISES KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS 216 MAIN STREET, UNIONVILLE, IN THE TOWN OF MARKHAM IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO.

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE

TO:

Ontario Heritage Foundation 77 Bloor Street West, Toronto, Ontario.

TAKE NOTICE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Markham on the 11th day of March, 1980, passed a motion of intention to designate the property, including lands and buildings, known as 216 Main Street, Unionville, Ontario, as a property of architectural and/or historic interest or value under Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, S.O. Chapter 122.

Short Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation

St. Philip's Anglican Church, 216 Main Street, Unionville, is recommended for designation for historical reasons as representing the long and at times extremely lively history of the Anglican church in this community. The Anglican congregation of Unionville grew out of the Lutheran congregation at the time of the rebellion in Upper Canada in 1837. The first church building was constructed circa 1844 just north of 16th Avenue on the west side of the Sixth Line. When it was decided in 1913 that it was desirable to move the church closer to Unionville, it is believed that the original building was dismantled and the frame moved to form the basic structure of the present day St. Philip's.

NOTICE OF OBJECTION to the designation may be served on the Clerk within thirty (30) days of the 3rd day of April, 1980.

DATED at the Town of Markham, this 3rd day of April, 1980.

Gary F. Roseblade, Town Clerk.